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CALIFORNIA OCEAN PROTECTION COUNCIL 
Mike Chrisman, Secretary for Resources, Council Chair 
John Chiang, State Controller, State Lands Commission Chair 
Linda Adams, Secretary for Environmental Protection 
Sheila Kuehl , State Senator, Ex officio Member 
Pedro Nava, State Assemblymember, Ex officio Member 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: California Ocean and Coastal Community 

FROM: Mike Chrisman, Secretary for Resources and California Ocean 
Protection Council Chair 

DATE:  11 , 2007 
 
SUBJECT: Ocean Protection Council Meeting – February 8, 2007  

As chair of the California Ocean Protection Council (OPC), I would like to announce the 
next OPC meeting to be held February 8, 2007, 10:00 a.m., at the Doubletree Guest 
Suites Marquee Ballroom, 1707 Fourth Street, Santa Monica, California 90401.  The 
meeting agenda and other information will be available at 
http://resources.ca.gov/copc/02-08-07_meeting/ on or before January 29.   

For more information on the California Ocean Protection Council, please visit our Web 
site at http://resources.ca.gov/copc/.  Thank you for your interest in improving the 
protection of California’s ocean and coastal resources.  I look forward to seeing you at 
the next Ocean Protection Council meeting. 
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